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DATE: December 18, 2025
TO: Mayor and City Council Q
THROUGH: Jackie Bryant, City Manager %
FROM: Monica Kirch, Director

Cori Fisher, Housing Manager
DEPT: Housing and Neighborhood Development

SUBJECT: Fall 2025 Community Cleanup Data

Housing and Neighborhood Development (HAND) successfully completed seven citywide
community cleanups during Fall 2025. Cleanup locations throughout the City of Reno were
provided to residents through a variety of sources. Six of the seven cleanups included hazardous
and electronic waste disposal. A summary of the Fall cleanup data is provided below.

e 973 households assisted

e 1,035 yards of unwanted household items collected
e 15,716.40 Ibs. of electronic waste collected

e 7,906.3 Ibs. of hazardous waste collected

e 15,716.4 gal. of paint collected

e 219 appliances collected

e 5 bikes collected and donated to local organizations
e 60 car batteries diverted from the landfill

e 246 tires collected

Due to continuing budget constraints, the City currently does not have funding allocated for
Spring 2026 hazardous and electronic waste cleanup. Staff is continuing to explore grant and
philanthropic support to help bridge this gap. At this time, Spring 2026 cleanups will be limited
to waste management disposal services only.



